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Further to Craig’s discussion with the AFP, we have prepared a DRAFT PowerPoint for next week’s
presentation. Before we confirm our attendance — could you please confirm whether you are
comfortable with the attached content or whether you require any amendments? | am out of the
office for the remainder of the week, therefore could you please copy Sean into your reply. Thank
you.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| General Manager - Compliance | Crown Melbourne Limited
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